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350 OPINIONS OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Insurance Companies-Compliance With Law-Invest­
ment Commissioner, Duties Of. 

It is the duty of the investment commissioner to see 
that insurance companies operating in this state comply with 
the law. 

Hon. Geo. P. Porter, 
Commissioner of Insurance, 

Capitol. 

Dear Sir: 

March 1, 1920. 

I have your letter of February 5th, with which you submit to me 
for examination the articles of incorporation of the Guarantee Fund 
Life Association of Omaha. You ask whether these articles of incorpora­
tion comply with the laws of the State of Montana. 

I am of the opinion that the articles of incorporation are in due 
form and that the Company may be licensed if it meets the require­
ments of your office generally. In this connection, however, I wish 
to call your attention to the fact that the law governing assessment 
life insurance companies permits life insurance of persons only be­
tween the age limits of sixteen and sixty-five. It further requires 
that a medical examination must be made of eaeh and every applicant 
before insurance is granted. These features are not covered by the 
articles of incorporation submitted, but in your supervision and regula­
tion of the Company in question you must see to it that it complies 
with this particular requirement. 

Respectfully, 

S. C. FORD, 

Attorney General. 

Insurance Companies-Policy, Kind of, May Write. 
An insurance company organized upon the mutual plan 

cannot write a policy of an ordinary joint stock company. 

Hon .George P. Porter, 
State Auditor and Commissioner of Insurance, 

Capitol. 

Dear Sir: 

March 2, 1920. 

'rhis is a further reply upon the matter of permitting insurance 
companies organized upon the mutual plan to do business by writing 
a policy such as an ordinary joint stock company writes in its business. 
On September 4th, 1919, I wrote your office an opinion upon this propo­
sition in response to a letter dated August 12th, 1919. With that letter 
you submitted to me a policy issued in the State of Montana upon 
property by the Northwestern Mutual Fire Association of Seattle, 
Washington. In mY letter of Sept. 4th, 1919, I advised you that the 
policy submitted cannot be written in Montana by an insurance com­
pany organized on the mutual plan. 
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